
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
October 2, 2023 
 
 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE: PLEASE POST 
 
 
In accordance with San Francisco’s Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance, the Board of 
Directors of SF New Deal will hold two public meetings in 2024: 
 

• Monday, February 5, 2024 from 3:30pm-5pm 
• Monday, November 4, 2024 from 3:30pm-5pm 

 
These public meetings will be held virtually on Zoom until further notice.  
 
Email hi@sfnewdeal.org or call (415) 480-1185 for the Zoom link and more information. 
 
 
 
cc: 
SF BoS (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org) 
SF Main Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org) 

mailto:hi@sfnewdeal.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org
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sources.

From: Simon Bertrang
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Kelsey Wordeman
Subject: Public Notice of Non-Profit Board Meetings in 2024: SF New Deal
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:03:39 PM
Attachments: 2023 1002 Public Notice of SF New Deal Board Meetings for 2024.pdf

 

TO
SF BoS (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org)
SF Main Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org)

Please post the attached flier or the information below as appropriate (included as a PDF for
public notice).

 

In accordance with San Francisco’s Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance,
the Board of Directors of SF New Deal will hold two public meetings in
2024:

Monday, February 5, 2024 from 3:30pm-5pm
Monday, November 4, 2024 from 3:30pm-5pm

These public meetings will be held virtually on Zoom until further notice.

Email hi@sfnewdeal.org or call (415) 480-1185 for the Zoom link and more
information.

 
Thank you!
Simon

Simon Bertrang
SF New Deal | Executive Director
he/him
www.sfnewdeal.org
(917) 548-3682
Instagram | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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